ALUMNI NEWS

Changes in By-Laws

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS of the Alumni Association. California Institute of Technology, amended the By-Laws of the Association at its regular meeting, held on January 15, 1957. The purpose of the amendments was to clarify certain portions which have in the past led to confusion. These amendments were passed by the unanimous vote of all Directors.

> -Donald S. Clark Secretary

Article III **Board of Directors**

SECTION 3.01 Constituency of Board

The affairs of the Association shall be managed by a Board of Directors, consisting of nine (9) members of the Association, of whom the President of the Association shall be a member ex-officio, four (4) Directors shall be senior directors serving the second year of their two-year term, and four (4) Directors shall be junior directors serving the first year of their two-year term. The President of the Association shall serve as the chairman of the Board with voting power.

SECTION 3.02 Powers of the Board (change section number only—from Section 3.07)

SECTION 3.03 Regular Meetings
Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at any place within the State of California which has been designated from time to time by resolution of the Board, or by written consent of all members of the Board. In the absence of such designation, regular meetings shall be held at the principal office of the Association. The Board of Directors

is hereby granted full power and authority to change the principal office from one location to another in the County of Los Angeles, California.

SECTION 3.04 Special Meetings

Special meetings of the Board of Directors for any purpose or purposes shall be called at any time by the President or if he is absent or unable or refuses to act, by the Vice-President, or by any two Directors.

Written notice of the time and place of special meetings shall be delivered personally to the Directors or sent to each Director by mail or other form of written communication, charges prepaid, addressed to him at his address as it is shown upon the records of the Association, or if it is not so shown on such records or is not readily ascertainable at the place in which the meetings of the Directors are regularly held. In case such notice is mailed or telegraphed, it shall be deposited in the United States mail or delivered to the telegraph company in the place in which the principal office of the Association is located, at least two days prior to the time of the holding of the meeting. Such mailing, telegraphing, or delivery as above provided shall be due, legal, and personal notice that such special meeting shall be held at any place within the State of California which has been designated from time to time by resolution of the Board or by written consent of all members of the Board. In the absence of such designation, special meetings shall be held only at the principal office of the Association.

SECTION 3.05 Waiver of Notice (change section number only—from Section 3.12)

SECTION 3.06 Notice of Adjournment

Notice of the time and place of holding an adjourned meeting of the Board of Directors shall be given to absent Directors.

SECTION 3.07 Quorum (change section number only—from Section 3.13)

SECTION 3.08 Removal from Board of Directors

The Board of Directors may remove any member of the Board from his position. Such removal shall be made for good cause shown at a regular or special meeting of the Board of Directors duly called and held. All members of the Board shall be given special notice of such proposed action at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting.

CREATIVE ENGINEERING CAREERS

Here's Your Opportunity for Long-Term Success in the Fast-Growing Automatic Control Industry

THE INDUSTRY

The automatic temperature, humidity and air conditioning control field is one of today's leading growth industries. Continued rapid expansion in the years ahead is inevitable in this age of air conditioned buildings and mounting construction activity. That means abundant opportunity for you to grow—and prosper, too!

THE WORK

For graduates in any branch of engineering, with or without experience, Johnson has immediate openings in sales engineering, product design and development, research, production and application engineering. All involve assignments of responsibility and offer unlimited possibilities for personal development and advancement.

Strictly an engineer's company, we deal entirely with in-dividually designed control systems. You'll find yourself working with the nation's top architects, consulting engi-neers, contractors and building owners.

THE COMPANY

Johnson established the automatic temperature control industry when we developed the room thermostat over 70 years ago. Johnson is the *only* nationwide organization devoted exclusively to planning, manufacturing and installing automatic temperature and air conditioning control systems.

As the industry's specialists, with 100 fully staffed branch offices, we've done the control systems for most of the nation's better buildings—skyscrapers, schools, industrial plants, hotels, hospitals and other large buildings. The work is diversified, exacting, with plenty of challenge for your engineering ability.

THE REWARDS

At Johnson, you'll be able to realize your full potential as an engineer, in the work of your choice. You'll enjoy ready recognition of your accomplishments. Your work will be sufficiently important for you to retain your identity as an individual always. Salaries, insurance, pension plan and other company-paid benefits are attractive.

Our "Job Opportunities Booklet" contains details of our operation and shows where you'd fit in. For your copy, write J. H. Mason, Johnson Service Company, Milwaukee 1, Wisconsin.

JOHNSON CONTROL

PLANNING . MANUFACTURING . INSTABLING

Article IV Officers of the Association

SECTION 4.01 Officers

The officers of the Association shall be a President, Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer.

The officers of the Association shall be a President, Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer.

SETION 4.02 President

The powers and duties of the President are:

(a) To preside at all meeting, regular and special, of the members and of the Board of Directors;

(b) To call special meetings of the Board of Directors to be held at the office of the Association, or such other place as may be fixed by the Board of Directors, at such time as he shall deem proper;

(c) To affix the signature of the Association to all papers and instruments in writing that may require the same, when authorized so to do by the Board of Directors; to affix the signature of the Association to all certificates of membership that may require the same; and to supervise and control, subject to the direction of the Board, all officers, agents, and employees of the Association;

(d) To give, or cause to be given, notice of all meetings of members and of the Board of Directors required by the By-Laws to be given;

(e) To prepare and present the annual report as provided in Section 2.08 of these By-Laws.

All powers and duties hereby or by law conferred or imposed upon the President may be exercised and performed by him either within the State of California or elsewhere.

SECTION 4.03 Vice-President (change section number only—from Section 4.06)

SECTION 4.04 Secretary

The powers and duties of the secretary are:

rom Section 4.06)

SECTION 4.04 Secretary

The powers and duties of the secretary are:
(a) To keep full and complete records of the proceedings of the Board of Directors and of the meetings of members;
(b) To keep the corporate seal of the Association and to affix the same to all of the instruments that may require it;
(c) To give, or cause to be given, notice of all meetings of the members and of the Board of Directors required by the

of th members and of the Board of Directors required by the By-Laws to be given;
(d) To keep and maintain the membership book provided for in Section 2.05 of these By-Laws;

(e) To sign membership certilicates and other instruments when authorized to do so by the Board of Directors; (f) Generally to do and perform all such duties as pertain to his office and as may be required by the Board of

Directors.
SECTION 4.05 Treasurer

The powers and duties of the Treasurer are:

(a) To receive and provide for the custody of all moneys belonging to or paid into the Association.

(b) To deposit in the name of the Association all funds in his custody in such banks or other places of deposit as the Board of Directors may from time to time designate;

(c) To sign all checks, making sure the disbursements are made only in accordance with authorizations of the Board of Directors. All checks shall be countersigned by the President or the Vice-President or the Secretary;

(d) To supervise and control the keeping of the accounts and books of the Association;

(e) To prepare and present to the Board of Directors an annual budget;

(e) To prepare and present to the Board of Directors an annual budget;
(f) To prepare and submit to the Board of Directors and to the annual meeting of the members a preliminary report of the financial transactions and affairs of the Association;
(g) To prepare a final audited financial report for the preceding liscal year to be published in the first issue of the Association publication following the close of the books for the fiscal year.

SECTION 4.06 COMPENSATION

The Officers and Directors shall serve without compensation except the Secretary and Treasurer, who, at the discretion of the Board, may receive compensation, the conditions and amount of which shall be set by the Board of Directors.

SECTION 4.07 Removal from Office

and amount of which shall be set by the Board of Directors. SECTION 4.07 Removal from Office

The Board of Directors may remove any officer from his position. Such removal shall be made for good cause shown at a regular or special meeting of the Board of Directors duly called and held. The person to be considered for removal shall be given special notice of such proposed action at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting.

Article V

Nomination, Election, and Terms of Office

Nomination, Election, and terms of Office SECTION 5.01 Nomination

Not later than December fifteenth, the President shall appoint a committee consisting of three (3) members of the Association who may be Directors; the President shall be ex-officio member of this committee. The duty of this committee shall be to propose a member for nomination for each of the four (4) Directors to be elected with at least one (1) alternate for each. The President shall present the names of these members to the Board of Directors in January for discussion. The Board of Directors also shall discuss possible candidates for the office of President, Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer at the January meeting.

SIT BACK AND RELAX



Let Calmec Manufacturing Company Worry About Your Metal Parts and Products

We have the most modern facilities and most complete plant to give you the maximum of service, whether it is a small part, a large part, or a product from your ideas to the shipped article direct to your customers, under your name, from our plant.

CALMEC MANUFACTURING CO.

Robert A. McIntyre, M.S. '38 Kimball 6204 5825 District Blvd. Los Angeles 22, Calif... Not later than March first, the Board of Directors shall meet as a nominating committee without the presence of the Secretary and the Treasurer. The President acting as the chairman of the committee shall report the actions to the Secretary of the Association for inclusion in the official minute book. The Board of Directors shall make one (1) nomination for each office and for each directorship, to be as follows: President—shall have served on the Board of Directors within the bast five (5) years.

Vice-President—shall be a junior member of the Board of Directors at the time of his nomination and shall serve his second years as a senior member of the Board as well as Vice-President.

Secretary Not later than March first, the Board of Directors shall

as Vice-President.

Secretary
Treasurer
Four (4 Directors—to serve for two (2) years.
The Secretary shall cause to be published in a publication of the Association, or in a special notice sent to each member not later than April first, an announcement of such nominations. Additional nominations may be made for the four (4) Directors by petition signed by at least twenty-five (25) members in good standing provided that the petition is received by the Secretary not later than April fifteenth. SECTION 5.02 Election

received by the Secretary not later than April fifteenth.

SECTION 5.02 Election

In the event that no nominations other than those made by the Board of Directors are made before April fifteenth, nominations shall be closed and the Secretary at the next succeeding meeting of the Board of Directors shall cast the unanimous vote of all members for the election of the candidates so nominated and notify those elected of their election. If the Secretary receives additional nominations on or before April fifteenth, he shall prepare a ballot with all the nominations made as in Section 5.01 hereof which, not later than May first, he shall send to each regular member of the Association together with instructions for voting. In order to be counted, ballots must be received by the Secretary by 6 o'clock P.M. May fifteenth. The Secretary shall determine from his records if the voter is entitled to vote. At least ten (10) days prior to the annual meeting of the Association, the Directors shall meet and receive from the Secretary those ballots which are valid. The Directors at that time shall canvass the vote, and notify those elected of their election. The four (4) nominees to directorships receiving the largest number of votes shall elect.

If a nominee dies during the period between his nomination and election, a substitute nominees shall not be named. If nomination shall have been made only by the Board of Directors, the Board shall make appointment as provided in Section 5.06 hereof. If nominations shall have been made by the Board of Directors and Directors and by the members, the four (4)

living nominees receiving the largest number of votes shall

uving nominees receiving the largest number of votes shall be elected Directors.

The results of the election shall be announced at the annual meeting of the Association next succeeding the elec-tion, and the results shall be published in the publication of the Association.

nton, and the results shall be published in the publication of the Association.

SECTION 5.03 Qualification
Each member of the Board of Directors shall be a regular member of the Association.

SECTION 5.04 Eligibility for Immediate Re-election

No officer or director may serve more than one (1) term cinsecutively in the same office except the Secretary or the Treasurer each of whom may succeed himself.

SECTION 5.05 Term of Offices

The term of each officer and director shall begin at the close of the annual meeting following the election. The President, Vice-President, Secretory, and Treasurer shall serve until the close of the first succeeding annual meeting and until their successors are chosen and qualified. The four (4) Directors shall serve until the close of the second succeeding annual meeting, and until their successors are chosen and applified. qualified.

qualified.

SECTION 5.06 Vacancies

If a vacancy in any office or directorship occurs for any reason, the remaining members of the Board shall elect a qualified person to fill the vacancy for the unexpired portion of the term, or to serve until his successor is duly elected and qualified. Such appointments shall not be made of any person who has been a Director within the twelve months last preceding the appointment. In the event that more than two vacancies occur on the Board of Directors, said Board shall have no authority to transact other business until said vacancies have been filled.

ARICLE VI CHAPTERS (change Article number only—from Article V)

ARTICLE VII ALUMNI FUND (change Article number only-from Article VI)

ARIICLE VIII ALUMNI MÄGÄZINE (change Article number only—from Article VII)

ARTICLE IX LIABILITIES (change Article number only—from

ARTICLE X FISCAL YEAR (change Article number only-from Article IX)

ARTICLE XI OFFICE (change Article number only—from Article X)

ARTICLE XII AMENDMENTS (change Article number only—from Article XI)



Two Superfine Waterproof Black inks of true Higgins quality



Your urgent demands led us to the creation of these new drawing inks. We are pleased to announce that there is an link of Higgins quality for every graphic need. In 4 blacks, white and 16 colors.

At art material dealers everywhere

for plastic film and water-repellent

drafting surfaces

IIGGINS The international standard since 1880 INK CO., INC., BROOKLYN, N. Y.

WANTED: Creative Mechanical Engineer

to work with a long established professional engineer on the design of special machines and products. Lots of calculations, board work and checking. Excellent job for engineer who likes to work and improve his competence. Every job is different and in a new field of private industry.

J. SCOTT GASSAWAY

MECHANICAL ENGINEERS

8320 Melrose Avenue Los Angeles 46, California Olive 3-3209